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Re: City of Wilsonville Rep to ASA MP PAC

From Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Date Tue 2/4/2025 4:34 PM
To Mark Ottenad <ottenad@ci.wilsonville.or.us>; BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>

Cc  Councilor Anne Shevlin <shevlin@wilsonvilleoregon.gov>; Chris Neamtzu <neamtzu@ci.wilsonville.or.us>; Zoe
Mombert <mombert@ci.wilsonville.or.us>

Thank you for the information, Mark. We will update the PAC membership roster to reflect this change.
Thank you,

BRANDY STEFFEN
| JLA PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT

Partner + Senior Program Manager
brandy.steffen@jla.us.com »

Schedule
a 30 minute meeting

From: Mark Ottenad <ottenad@ci.wilsonville.or.us>

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 9:17 AM

To: Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>; BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>

Cc: Councilor Anne Shevlin <shevlin@wilsonvilleoregon.gov>; Chris Neamtzu <neamtzu@ci.wilsonville.or.us>; Zoe
Mombert <mombert@ci.wilsonville.or.us>

Subject: City of Wilsonville Rep to ASA MP PAC

Good day Brandy and Tony,

Please note that the City of Wilsonville rep to the Aurora State Airport Master Plan PAC is now City
Councilor Anne Shevlin, who replaces retiring Councilor Joann Linville.

City Councilor Anne Shevlin
City of Wilsonville
503-570-1501
shevlin@wilsonvilleoregon.gov

Note that the City is migrating our URL from ci.wilsonville.or.us to wilsonvilleoregon.gov.
Thank you.
- Mark

Mark C. Ottenad

Public/Government Affairs Director

City of Wilsonville / South Metro Area Regional Transit (SMART) / Explore Wilsonville
29799 SW Town Center Loop East
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DISCLOSURE NOTICE: Messages to and from this E-mail address may be subject to the Oregon Public Records
Law.
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